State of Florida OR' GI NAL

JHublic Serfrice Qonunizsion
CaPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 1, 2005

TO: Jeremy L. Susac, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

CC: Della E. Fordham, Administrative Assistant Il — SES, Division of Competitive
Markets and Enforcement
Andrea N. Cowart, Executive Secretary to General Counsel

FROM: Anne E. Mérsh, Economic Analyst, Division of Competitive Markets &
Enforcement

RE:

Recommendation on Joint Petitioners’ Request for Confidential Classification of

DocumentsNes.-84804=05, 01796-05-05, 04026-05, and 04249-05, in Docket No.
040130-TP

The Joint Petitioners have filed a replacement request for confidential classification of Document
No. 04804-05 (x-ref portions of Document Nos. 01796-05-05, 04026-05, and 04249-05),

‘ pursuant to Rule 25-22.006(4), Florida Administrative Code, in Docket No. 040130-TP. The
requirements of the rule for a request for confidential classification have been met.

These documents contain confidential business information related to customer information,

contractual arrangements and agreements, service and technical information. 1 recommend that
the request for confidential classification be granted.
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